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May 15, 2008   

To:  Public Works and Infrastructure Committee   

From:  Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee   

Subject: Installation of Cut-throughs     

Recommendations:  

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee requests the Public Works and Infrastructure 
Committee to request:  

1. the General Manager, Transportation Service Division, to report on the feasibility of 
creating a City-wide policy regarding the installation of cut-throughs at non-signalized 
intersections; and prepare a list of possible locations; and  

2. the Toronto Transit Commission, as part of their Transit City program, to consider the 
inclusion of cut-through access on transit right-of-ways.  

Background:  

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee on May 12, 2008 considered a request to:  

a. hold a discussion on the feasibility on installing ‘cut-throughs’ (as shown in the sample 
picture on Appendix 1 to this communication); 

b. identify specific existing locations, which could then be reviewed by Transportation 
Services Division staff for remedial work; and 

c. as part of Transit City, identify any opportunities to include the installation of ‘cut-
throughs’.   
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c: Councillor A. A. Heaps, Chair, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee 
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